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DATE: February 18, 2025 

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 

FROM: Melissa Eads, City Administrator 

SUBJECT: Public Works Maintenance Building and Pickleball Court Project Updates 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Receive an Update on the Public Works Maintenance Building and Pickleball Court Projects. 

BACKGROUND: 

Public Works Building: 

A new maintenance building is being proposed to be constructed at the City of Sonora Public Works shop yard at 
111 W School Street to replace a building previously lost in a fire. The building will consist of a pre-engineered 
metal building that will have similar architectural features to the existing metal buildings. 

The plans and technical specifications are currently at the 95% complete level.  Dewberry has received revised 
comments and is currently addressing the comments and preparing the project contract document.  This project 
will be ready to advertise for bids by March 10th. 

Pickleball Court: 

A new Pickle Ball Court is proposed to be constructed at the Woodcreek Rotary Park.at a location that was originally 
slated for a new half-court basketball court placed. Dewberry will provide the engineering services needed to 
prepare the design and construction documents (Plans and Specifications) for the Pickle Ball Court. 

The plans are currently at the 95% complete level.  Dewberry has received revies comments and is currently 
addressing the comments and preparing the project contract document.  This project will be ready to advertise for 
bids by March 10th. 
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FISCAL IMPACT: 

Public Works Building: 

The construction of the new building is being funded through a 200,000 Cal OES grant. 

Pickleball Court: 

The construction of the pickleball court funding includes $170,000 from a California Per Capita Bond 

ATTACHMENTS: 

95% Plans 

CORE COUNCIL PRIORITIES: 

Fiscal Responsibility and Stability, Infrastructure and Engineering, Public Safety and Disaster Preparedness, 
Economic Development/Growth and General Plan, Homelessness Issues, Staffing - Salary, Benefits, Training, and 
Retention 
 


